[image: image1.png]Gaming
Commission

NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.





RFP:  Certified Public Accounting Services
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Amendment Number:
One (includes Q & A Summary)
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June 11, 2015
Summary:




All questions and answers for this Q & A summary pertain to LOT 1 – Examination of Financial Statements, Performance of Agreed Upon Procedures, and Other Engagements. 

By signing below, the bidder attests to receiving and responding to the amendment number indicated above.  

FIRM NAME: ________________________

REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE:  ________________________

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

FOR CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING SERVICES
Questions and Answers

June 11, 2015
Q.1: 
Have management letters been issued in the past?  Can you provide?
A.1: 
One management letter has been issued in the last five years. A management letter was issued in fiscal year 2012-13, citing a misstatement relating to the valuation of a single investment security that was incorrectly reported on the Lottery bank statement received from the investment custodian. The misstatement was corrected by management. A copy of this management letter will be provided upon request to the successful bidder on this procurement. 
Q.2: 
What is typical/preferred timing for interim and year-end audit work?
A.2: 
Year-end audit work is typically performed between mid-May and mid-June.  
Interim audit work is not typically required.
Q.3: 
Are there typically any audit adjustments?  Were there any unrecorded audit 
differences?

A.3: 
Audit adjustments are not typical and there have been no unrecorded audit 
differences. 
Q.4:  
Who prepares the financial statements, including MD&A?
A.4: 
The Lottery financial statements, including MD&A, are prepared internally 
by 
accountants within the Finance office of the NYS Gaming Commission. 
Q.5:  
Is there an internal audit function?  What is typical interaction with external 
auditors?  What is preferred?
A.5: 
The NYS Gaming Commission has an Internal Audit unit. This unit typically 
participates in the pre-audit planning conference for the financial statement 
audit and provides the external auditors with the internal audit plan for the 
period 
under review, a listing of internal audits conducted during the 
period, and a list of 
training completed by the internal auditors. Internal audit reports are provided 
to the external auditors upon request. This is the 
preferred interaction. 
Q.6: What general ledger/business office/other computer systems are used by the 
organization?
A.6: 
In addition to the traditional and video lottery central gaming systems, the 
NYS 
Gaming Commission utilizes the NY Statewide Financial System, Microsoft 
Office 
business products and Microsoft Great Plains accounting software.  
Q.7:  
Are there any significant legal/contingency issues?

A.7: 
The Lottery has been named as a defendant in several lawsuits. While the 
ultimate outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted at this time, it is the 
opinion of management and in-house counsel that the disposition of 
any litigation 
in which the Lottery is involved will not have a material 
adverse effect on the 
financial position of the Lottery. 
Q.8:  
Has anything occurred since the most recently issued financial statements that 
may 
affect the next audit or the financial statements?  Are there any future issues of note?

A.8: 
Nothing of significance has occurred that would affect the next years or future 
audits.  
